
PARK BOARD AGENDA 

1 

MEETING SCHEDULE 
Tuesday, November 21, 2023, at 5:00 pm 
Council Chambers 
229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN  46516 

CALL TO ORDER 
1. ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 October 17, 2023
 October 31, 2023

4. APPROVAL OF FINANCIALS
 Claims - $
 Donations - $1,500
 Grants - $0

5. NEW BUSINESS MATTERS
a. Winterfest Contracts
b. Entertainment Contract
c. 2024 Park Board Schedule
d. 2024 Wage Resolution
e. 2024 Fee Schedule

6. OLD BUSINESS
a. None

7. USE AND EVENT PERMIT
a. Cinco de Mayo – May 4, 2024 – Island Park

8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

9. CORRESPONDENCE
a. None

10. PUBLIC INPUT/PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

ADJOURNMENT  

NEXT REGULAR PARK BOARD MEETING DECEMBER 19, 2023, COUNCIL CHAMBERS. 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

1 
 

 
 
 

Call to Order at 5:03 PM. 
1. Roll Call- Quorum Present 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Sarah Santerre 
President 
 

Nekeisha Alayna Alexis 
Vice President 
 

Mark Datema 
Secretary 
 

Christopher Baiker 
Treasurer 

    

 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
Motion: MD 
Second: NAA 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

 
September 19, 2023 
October 3, 2023 
Motion to Approve 
Motion: MD 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

 
 
4. Approval of Financials 

 
 
 
 

Motion to discuss, approve, and place on file 
Motion: NAA 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 
There were no questions from the Board. 
 

5. New Business 
a. 2023 Fee Schedule Amendment 

Ms. Ixmatlahua informs the Board of changes to program fees on the 2023 Fee Schedule. 
Motion to approve 
Motion: MD 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 

 

DATE: October 17, 2023 

TIME: 5:00 PM 

LOCATION: 
City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
Council Chambers 
229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN 46516 

Claims: $18,999.18 
 

 

Donations: $0 
Grants: $0 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

2 
 

6. Old Business 
a. None 

 
7. Use and Event Permit 

a. Community Baby Shower – November 16, 2023 – Pierre Moran Pavilion 
Ms. Gina Vardaman with SCAN Inc. presents the permit. The organization works with the 
Department of Child Services to provide products and information to families. The 
Community Baby Shower will provide infant safety education, products, and information from 
other organizations.  
Motion to approve 
Motion: NAA 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
 

8. Department Report 
Mr. Czarnecki reports that the 2024 budget has passed the City Council. The budget includes three new 
full-time positions.  
Mr. Matthew Moyers has joined the Department staff as a Special Project Coordinator. Mr. Moyers 
introduces himself to the Board and provides information about his background and qualifications. 
The Park Foundation has met for the second time and is currently planning the next big project.  
The exterior High Dive Tower improvements are done. Interior improvements will be finished in the 
spring.  
A public meeting for Woodlawn Park and Nature Center improvements will be held tomorrow. 
Ms. Maddy Gordon presents the Events Report. Recent events include the Downtown After Dark Dance 
Party, the Hispanic Heritage Festival, and the Schaumburg Bus Trip. The Farmers Market season has 
ended. Winter Pop-Up Farmers Markets will be held once a month beginning in November. Upcoming 
events include Island Park Trunk or Treat, Pinewood Not-So-Haunted Walk, and the Fall Pop-Up 
Market. 
Ms. Maddy Gordon presents the Volunteer Report. A service day will be held tomorrow at Woodlawn 
Park. The monthly volunteer newsletter continues to grow.  
Ms. Luisa Ixmatlahua provides updates on programs. 
Mr. Danh presents the Ranger Report. 
 

 
9. Public Input/Privilege of the Floor 

Ms. Santerre opens the privilege of the floor. 
 

Ms. Santerre closes the privilege of the floor. 
 

10. Approval for Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn 
Motion: MD 
Second: NAA 
Motion passes with unanimous voice vote 
Adjourn 5:55 pm 

 
 
PARKS & RECREATION STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent 
Luisa Ixmatlahua-Garay, Program Coordinator 
Nick Cron, Operations Manager 
Nhim Danh, Lead Ranger 

Maddy Gordon, Volunteer Coordinator 
Matthew Moyers, Special Project Coordinator 
Nicole Wright, Accounting Specialist 
Jennifer Kobie, Recording Secretary 

 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

3 
 

 
ADDITIONAL CITY EMPLOYEES AND GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE 
Gina Vardaman 
 

Rose Rivera, City Legal, via Webex  

 
 
Minutes Certification: 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

_______________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 
Recording Secretary   Jennifer Kobie    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  ____________________________________________ 
Park Board President   Sarah Santerre    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  _____________________________________________ 
Park Board Secretary  Mark Datema    Date 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

1 
 

 
 
 

Call to Order at 5:01 PM. 
1. Roll Call- Quorum Present 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Sarah Santerre 
President 
 

Nekeisha Alayna Alexis 
Vice President 
 

Mark Datema 
Secretary 

Chris Baiker 
Treasurer 

   
 

 

 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 
Motion: MD  
Second: CB 
Motion passes with a unanimous voice vote 

 
3. Approval of Financials 

 
 
 
 

Motion to discuss, approve, and place on file 
Motion: NAA 
Second: MD 
Motion passes with a unanimous voice vote 

 
Mr. Baiker inquires about the $19,000 Indiana Michigan Power Consolidated bill.  
Ms. Wright states that the consolidated bill covers many small areas, such as park irrigation systems. 
The bill amount is higher than usual because the Department did not receive the bill for several months. 

 
 

4. Public Input/Privilege of the Floor 
Ms. Santerre opens the privilege of the floor. 

 
Ms. Santerre closes the privilege of the floor. 
 

5. Approval for Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn 
Motion: NAA 
Second: CB 
Motion passes with a unanimous voice vote 
Adjourn 5:05 pm 

 
 
PARKS & RECREATION STAFF MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE 

DATE: October 31, 2023 

TIME: 5:00 PM 

LOCATION: 
City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
229 S. 2nd Street, Elkhart, IN 46516 

Claims: $37,968.35 
 

 

Donations: $100 
Grants: $0 



        City of Elkhart Parks & Recreation 
     Park Board Minutes 

 

2 
 

Nicole Wright, Accounting Specialist 
Mandi Null, Office Assistant 

Jennifer Kobie, Recording Secretary 
 

 
ADDITIONAL CITY EMPLOYEES AND GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE 
   
 
 
 
Minutes Certification: 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

_______________________________________________  ___________________________________________ 
Recording Secretary   Jennifer Kobie    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  ____________________________________________ 
Park Board President   Sarah Santerre    Date 
 

_______________________________________________  _____________________________________________ 
Park Board Secretary  Mark Datema    Date 















Donations 

Financial Donations 

• $1,500 from NIBCO INC. for Winterfest free ice skating for children 12 and under 

































 

2024 PARK BOARD MEETING DATES 
(All meeting dates are on Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 

in the Council Chambers, 229 S. Second St., Elkhart, IN) 

January 16, 2024 

February 20, 2024 

March 19, 2024 

April 16, 2024 

May 21, 2024 

June 18, 2024 

July 16, 2024 

August 20, 2024 

September 17, 2024 

October 15, 2024 

November 19, 2024 

December 17, 2024 
 

2024 PARK BOARD  
FINANCIALS ONLY  
MEETING DATES 

(All meeting dates are on Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
at Elkhart Parks & Recreation office 229. S. 2nd St. Elkhart, 

IN) 

June 4, 2024 

July 2, 2024 

July 30, 2024 

September 3, 2024 

October 1, 2024 

October 29, 2024 
 



Start Max Start Max
Riverview Softball Aquatics Manager $19.00 $23.00
Softball Manager $19.00 $23.00
Softball Asst Manager $17.00 $20.00 Start Max
Softball Supervisor (4) $16.00 $18.00 Ideal Beach

Assistant Managers $19.00 $20.00
Start Max Head Lifeguard $18.00 $19.50

Riverview Concessions Lifeguards $17.00 $19.00
Riverview Concession Manager 19.00$  $23.00 Cashiers/Concessions $15.00 $17.00
Assistant Managers 17.00$  $20.00
Cashiers/Concessions 15.00$  $17.00 Start Max

Start Max Pierre Moran Pool
Concessions Trailer Assistant Managers $19.00 $20.00
Concessions Manager 19.00$  $23.00 Head Lifeguard $18.00 $19.50
Assistant Managers 17.00$  $20.00 Lifeguards $17.00 $19.00
Cashiers/Concessions 15.00$  $17.00 Cashiers/Concessions $15.00 $17.00

Start Max Start Max
Nibco Ice Park McNaughton SP
Nibco Manager $19.00 $23.00 Assistant Managers $19.00 $20.00
Assistant Managers $17.00 $20.00 Cashiers $15.00 $17.00
Cashiers/Concessions $15.00 $17.00 Attendants $15.00 $17.00
Attendants $15.00 $17.00

Start Max
Start Max Events

Day Camp/Camp Farmer's Market Manager $17.00 $19.00
Camp Director $19.00 $23.00 Event Aides $15.00 $17.00
Assistant Camp Director $17.00 $19.00
Camp Site Leaders $16.00 $17.00
Camp Group Leaders $15.00 $16.00 Park Rangers $15.00 $20.00

Start Max Start Max
Programs
Program Managers (tennis,skate, 
soccer, any sport) $19.00 $23.00 Softball Umpire $30.00 $35.00
Program Instructors $15.00 $19.00 Sports Referees $17.00 $25.00
Asst. Program Coordinator $17.00 $19.00
Program Aides $15.00 $17.00

Wage Resolution
City of Elkhart Parks And Recreation

Regular, Part-Time and Seasonal Employees

BE IT Resolved:
That the following wages are hereby adopted for implementation by the City of Elkhart's 
Board of Parks and Recreation effective January 1, 2024

The schedule below establishes pay levels for Regular, Part-Time, and Seasonal employees for the 2024 season.

Umpires & Referees- Per Game



Sarah Santerre                           -President

Note: The Superintendent/Recreation Manager has the authority to set the actual rates 
within the approved ranges due to skill, ability, advanced training, specialized 

Approved this 21st Day of November 2023 by the City of Elkhart Board of Parks and 
Recreation.

Nekeisha Alayna Alexis    - Vice President

Christopher Baiker                    - Secretary

Mark Datemas                           - Treasurer



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2024 Fee Schedule

Cash Key/security deposit Mandatory $300.00 Flat Rate

Monday-Thursday Friday-Saturday

Sunday & Holidays

High Dive 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $125.00 $250.00

McNaughton 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $100.00 $225.00

Pierre Moran 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $85.00 $200.00

Studebaker 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $85.00 $200.00

Willowdale 8 am - 4 pm OR 5 pm - 12 am $75.00 $150.00

Includes Tax Includes Tax

Weekend Combo Package - Friday Night add-on to full day Saturday rental at weekday price.

Elkhart City Employees receive a 20% discount on pavilion fees.

American Park Shelter $50.00 Per Day

Island Park Band Stand $75.00 Per Day

Ken Cantzler Memorial Shelter $100.00 Per Day

High Dive Gazebo $50.00 Per Day

Roosevelt Park Shelter $75.00 Per Day

Sterling Park Shelter $75.00 Per Day

*McNaughton Park Band Shell $75.00 Per Day

Electricity (where available) $50.00 Per Day

*Pavilion rental required due to parking limitations Includes Tax

Park Usage Fee Includes Tax

Island Park Includes shelter, band shell, $300.00 8 am - 4 pm

electric and permit fee $300.00 5 pm - 12 am

All other Parks- Includes pavilion/band shell $150.00 8 am - 4 pm

with electric service (if available), electric, and $150.00 5 pm - 12 am

permit fees

All Parks- $100.00 8 am - 4 pm

with no electric service $100.00 5 pm - 12 am

Listed below are the 2024 fees for the Parks & Recreation Department's facility rentals, admissions, 

and program participation fees.

PAVILION FEES

SHELTER FEES

PARK RENTAL FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

1



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2024 Fee Schedule

VIOLATION CHARGE

Doors or windows left open $50.00

Damage due to doors or windows left open TBD by cost of damage

per Buildings & Grounds

Failure to turn off appliances or utilities $50.00 or TBD by any 

damage caused

Broken window - Costs $400 to replace $300.00

Incomplete clean-up Cleaning time x B&G

hourly rate

Using rice, bird seed, piñatas, confetti, crepe paper Cleaning time x B&G

hourly rate

Interfering with the rental time of another renter $50.00 per hour

Entering or returning to pavilion outside of rental time $50.00

PAVILION RENTAL CONTRACT VIOLATION FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

2



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2024 Fee Schedule

IDEAL BEACH

Admission & Waterslide $8.00

Discounted Admission for Waterslide down $5.00

5 and Under $3.00

Canoe/Kayak Rental $5.00 per hour

Group Admission (35+) $7.00

Family Season Pass (up to 6 people) $125.00

Individual Season Pass $75.00

Shelter (Fee + Electric) $75.00 includes tax

Facility Rental $250.00 per hour plus tax

MCNAUGHTON SPRAY PARK

No admission fee

Party Patio Rental (up to 40 people) $25.00 3 hours

NIBCO WATER & ICE PARK

Youth Admission (ages 3-12) $6.00

Adult Admission (ages 13+) $8.00

Ages 2 and Under Free

Skate Rental Free

Skate Trainer Free

Skate Sharpening $6.00

Youth Group Admission (35+) $5.00

Adult Group Admission (35+) $7.00

Private Rental Skate Rental $3.00

Facility Rental $175.00 per hour plus tax

PIERRE MORAN POOL

Admission $4.00

2 and under $1.00

Senior Citizens (62+) $2.00

Group Admission (25+) $3.00

Party Patio Rental (up to 40 people) $25.00 + admission 3 hours 

Facility Rental $250.00 per hour plus tax

FACILITY FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

3



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2024 Fee Schedule

CAMPS $25.00 - $30.00/week

Before/After Camp Care $10.00/Week

SOFTBALL LEAGUES

Summer $700.00 Early registration

$750.00 After deadline

Fall $450.00 Early registration

$500.00 After deadline

SWIM LESSONS 8 Days

Preschool $50.00

Learn to Swim $50.00

Adult $50.00

TENNIS LESSONS 7 weeks

Tot Classes $55.00

Beginners $65.00

Intermediate $65.00

Jr. Varsity $80.00

Varsity $80.00

Adult $75.00

ICE SKATE LESSONS $25.00 up to 4 Days

MISCELLANEOUS PROGRAMS $1.00-$50.00 depending on supply cost

with No Instructor Fees

PROGRAM/RECREATION FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

4



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2024 Fee Schedule

FROSTY 5K & 5 MILE

Registration fee $30.00

Early bird fee (Until January 3) $25.00

Shirt (with pre-registration) $15.00

Shirt (on race day) $20.00

FOURTH OF JULY

Food Vendor $200-$400

Glow Toy Vendor $200-$400

POP-UP MARKETS

Vendor Space $25.00 per 12 foot table

Vendor Space $12.50 per 6 foot table

Food Vendor $25.00-$75.00 per date

FARMERS MARKET

Growers $180.00 season or $15.00 per day

Home Based Vendors $180.00 season or $15.00 per day

Artisans (Handmade or homemade items) $300.00 season or $15.00 per day

Direct Sales $300.00 season or $15.00 per day

Winter Farmers Market Vendors $15.00 per day per 12 foot table

Winter Farmers Market Vendors $7.50 per day per 6 foot table

TOWN GREEN SOCIAL

Artisan Vendor $15.00 per day

Food Vendor $25.00-$100 per day

FOOD TRUCK & TAILGATE PARTY

Food Vendor $150.00

RHAPSODY ARTS & MUSIC FESTIVAL

Gate Entry up to $5.00 per person per day

Free 10 and under

Artisan Vendors $100.00 20 feet

(Additional $100 with electric)

Direct Sales and On-Site Services $125.00 20 feet

(Additional $100 with electric)

Commercial Services $500.00 20 feet

(Additional $100 with electric)

Food Vendor $800.00 20 feet

Food Vendor w/ Supply Truck $900.00 20 feet w/ electric

Food Vendor $1,000.00 30 feet

EVENTS

Fee Schedule 2023

5



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2024 Fee Schedule

Food Vendor w/ Supply Truck $1,100.00 30 feet w/ electric

Non-Profit Food Vendor $225.00

Specialty Food Vendor (No trailer, no electricity) $500.00

Community Organizations and Political Parties $50.00 20 feet

ISLAND OF BLUES

Food Vendor $200.00

RUMMAGE SALES

Set Up Fee $15.00-$25.00

Food Vendor $25.00-$75.00 per date

SUMMER CHILL

Food Vendor $25.00-$75.00 per date

WINTERFEST

Food Vendor $25.00-$100.00 per date

DANCES

Various $5.00-$20.00

EVENTS

Fee Schedule 2023

6



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2024 Fee Schedule

PIERRE MORAN SOFTBALL FIELD 2 fields available

Field Rental Fee $25.00 per field

RIVERVIEW SOFTBALL COMPLEX 4 fields available

Field rental fee $200.00 per field

$700.00 per day

Supervisor $50.00 per hour

$300.00 per day up to 8 hrs

Temporary Fencing $75.00 per field

STUDEBAKER SOCCER FIELDS 3 fields available

Field rental fee $25.00 per game

PICKLEBALL $1.00 per player

PICKLEBALL & TENNIS COURT RENTALS $10.00 per hour per court

Elkhart Municipal Band In-kind with contract agreement

Truth in Jazz/Jazz Assemblage In-kind with contract agreement

New Horizons Band $500.00

Elkhart Community Schools In-kind exchange of use of properties

Elkhart City Entities No Charge

Neighborhood Associations No Charge

Non-profit Weekday Rental (5+ Rentals) 25% discount per session

Weekend Group Rentals Full price

Elkhart Dahlia Society In-kind services

GROUP RENTERS

FIELD AND ACTIVITY FEES

Fee Schedule 2023

7



City of Elkhart Parks and Recreation Department 

2024 Fee Schedule

APPROVED this 21 Day of November 2023

by the CITY OF ELKHART BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

_________________________________________________

Sarah Santerre President

_________________________________________________

Nekeisha Alayna Alexis Vice President

_________________________________________________

Mark Datema Secretary

_________________________________________________

Chris Baiker Treasurer

Fee Schedule 2023

8



kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight















kobiejen
Highlight

kobiejen
Highlight





The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

 
MEMO 
 
To: Board of Elkhart Parks and Recreation 
 
From: Jamison Czarnecki, Superintendent 
 
Date: 11-21-23 
 
Re: Parks Department Report 
 

 
Superintendent’s Update (Jamison Czarnecki) 

 The Parks Department hosted two public engagement meetings to discuss the future of park’s relationship with 
Woodlawn Nature Center. Currently, it’s a separate nonprofit, but the department is looking to manage it 
programmatically starting in 2024. We will meet with stakeholders over the next couple months to decide 
further steps. 

 NIBCO Ice and Water Park opens for the winter season during our Winterfest event on December 2nd. We invite 
the board and community at large to join us for a full day of festivities and some new things happening this year! 

 Walker Park public engagement sessions will be happening in January to discuss playground designs and overall 
usage design of the park.  

 Parks Department is joining other departments in the city’s food and toys drive. The public is encouraged to 
bring a non-perishable food item or a toy to the office at City Hall to help spread some cheer.  
 

Events Report (Sherry Krask) 

 We are very thankful for all 1,500 people who braved the rain and joined us for our 11th annual Trunk-or-Treat at 
Island Park. We had 30 different stops around the Island with local businesses and organizations.  

 We also had around 1,500 people join us for the Pine Not-So-Haunted Woods Walk the following weekend on 
October 28th at Pinewood Park. For this event we had 9 different local businesses or organizations join us along 
the trail passing out candy. 

 On November 4th we hosted the 6th annual Fall Fabulous Pop-Up Market at High Dive Pavilion. We had 24 
different vendors set-up with their products and almost 400 shoppers throughout the day.  

 Our first Winter Farmers Market Pop-Up will take place at High Dive Pavilion on November 18th. We have 27 
vendors set to attend and are looking forward to extending the season for our loyal vendors and shoppers.  
 

Volunteers Report (Maddy Gordon) 

 Truma Corp hosted their first park clean-up at High Dive, their adopted park, on November 3rd. With help from 
the Environmental Center and Parks Staff, their 15 volunteers picked up 6 full bags of trash and cleared out a 
large area that was extremely overgrown with honeysuckle. We are excited to continue our partnership with 
them through the Adopt-A-Park program to see the difference that can be made at High Dive.  

 We are continually working with volunteers to spread the rest of the mulch through Woodlawn Nature Center’s 
trails.  

 
Programming and Recreation Report (Luisa Ixmatlahua) 



The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

Programs Ended Since Last Meeting: 

 “Playground Program” Monday – Friday, Weston Park, Walker Park, Roosevelt Park, Studebaker Park,                    

McNaughton Park. Open to the public, average 15 kids at the playground.  

 “Youth Soccer League,” 33 registered.  

 “Intro to Photography,” 11 registered. 

Current Programs 

 “Passport Program” open to the public 

  “Courts and Crafts,”  Roosevelt Center afterschool program for  2nd – 8th grade, 90 participants 

Ranger Report (Ranger Nhim Danh) 

October 1-31, 2023 – Ranger Nhim Danh 

Citations 

 None written. 

Various Park Activities and number of people participating. 

 Baseball (200), Basketball (64), Biking (96), Grilling/Picnic (13), Dog Walking (91), Fishing (38), Pickleball 
(17) Playground (227), Sitting/Standing (745), Skateboarding (132), Soccer (114), Swimming/Water Pad 
(5), Tennis (16), Walking/Jogging (469).  Grand Total of 2,286 patrons. 

Events 

 October 5, 2023 – Ranger Nhim attended the Homeless Coalition.  

 October 27, 2023 - Ranger Nhim led a Walk in the Park with Camp Kids at Studebaker. 

 

Damage (Graffiti/Vandalism/Etc.) 

 October 14, 2023 – While on patrol at Roosevelt Park, Ranger Nathan came upon some graffiti on 

several of the columns at the outdoor pavilion. He reported the incident on Elkhart 311. 

 October 20, 2023 – While on patrol at Booth Dog Park, Ranger Larry noticed that the bathroom doors 

had been damaged from the outside, as well as the locking mechanism. He reported all damage issues 

to Elkhart 311. 

Other  

 October 16, 2023 – While on patrol at Willowdale Park, Ranger Larry discovered that the Pavilion door 

was unlocked. He proceeded to secure the building and lock the doors. 



The Honorable 
Rod Roberson 
Mayor  
 

Jamison Czarnecki 
Parks Superintendent 

 

 

Parks & Recreation 

1320 Benham Ave. 

Elkhart, IN 46516 

 

574.295.7275 

Fax:  574.522-7808 
 

 October 22, 2023 – While on patrol at Beardsley Park, Ranger Larry observed a truck parked in the 

middle of Beardsley parking lot, blocking a path for other cars to park. Ranger Larry spoke with a park-

goer to get an account of the situation. He proceeded to call dispatch to request a unit to remove the 

vehicle. After providing EPD with all the information he gathered from other park-goers, Ranger Larry 

continued his duty to patrol other parks. 

 October 23, 2023 – While on patrol at Baker Park, Ranger Nathan was approached with a complaint 

regarding branches blocking the speed limit sign on the north end of Joanne Drive. After reporting this 

on Elkhart 311, it has since been resolved.  Additionally, the neighbor had an issue with vehicles 

circumventing Baker Park’s wood barriers, thus driving through their yard near the corner of Joanne 

and Evans St. Ranger Nathan reported this matter on 311. I, Ranger Nhim, am working with B&G about 

adding more wood barriers to prevent cars from driving onto the neighbor’s lawn. 

## End of Report ## 


	Wage Resolution 2024.pdf
	Sheet1 (2)




